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RELEASE IN FULL

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 8:56 AM

To: H

Cc: . Abedin, Huma

Subject: , Mini Schedule 5/28/09

9:00am ARRIVE Embassy of The Republic Korea

9:00 am SIGNING OF THE CONDOLENCE BOOK FOR FORMER KOREAN
9:15am PRESIDENT ROH Embassy of The Republic of Korea

9:15am DEPART Embassy of The Republic of Korea *En route State Department
9:25am ARRIVE State Department

9:30 am WEEKLY MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:00 am MEETING w/UTAH GOVERNOR AND U.S. AMBASSADOR-
10:30 am DESIGNATE TO CHINA JON M. HUNTSMAN, JR. Secretary’s Office

10:30 am PHONE CALL w/GERMAN FOREIGN MINISTER STEINMEIER
10:45 am Secretary’s Office

11:00 am OFFICE TIME
11:45 am Secretary’s Office

11:50 am GROUP PHOTO w/VISITING EGYPTIAN DEMOCRACY ACTIVISTS
12:00 pm Treaty Room *Camera Spray in Treaty Room preceding.

12:00 pm VIDEOS (4)
12:20 pm George Marshall Room, 7® Floor

12:30 pm OFFICE TIME
2:00 pm Secretary’s Office

2:00 pm MEETING w/LORRAINE HARITON
2:30 pm  Secretary’s Office

2:30 pm OFFICE TIME
-+ 3:30 pm Secretary’s Office

3:30pm PC PRE-BRIEF
3:45pm Secretary’s Office

3:45pm PRE-BRIEF FOR WEEKLY POTUS MEETING
4:15pm Secretary’s Office

4:30 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House
4:35 pm ARRIVE White House

4:45 pm POTUS EXPANDED MEETING w/PRESIDENT MAHMOUD ABBAS
5:05 pm Oval Office :

5:05 pm PRESS AVAIL w/PRESIDENT OBAMA AND PRESIDENT ABBAS
5:30 pm - Oval Office :

5:30 pn  WEEKLY MEETING w/PRESIDENT OBAMA AND VP BIDEN
6:00 pm Oval Office

6:00 pm WEEKLY PC MEETING
7:00 pm White House Situation Room

7:05 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence #i#
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